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Addendum No. 1, February 27, 2020

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

REF: Anne Arundel County Public Schools Request for Bid #20CM-140
Ice Cream and Ice Cream Freezers/Insulated Freezer Bags

FROM: Anne Arundel County Public Schools, Lindsay Unitas (Buyer Il), 2644 Riva Road, Annapolis, MD 21401, 410-
222-5163
Item No 1: Questions

Question 1:  How many schools need freezers?

Answer 1: All schools listed in our Delivery sites and all other counties listed. These total 312 freezers.
Question 2: Do all schools order weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly?

Answer 2: Most schools order monthly, many two times a month, and a few order weekly.

Question 3:  How many baskets are needed for each freezer?

Answer 3: Each county is requesting a different amount of baskets.

Question4:  How many insulated freezer bags are needed?

Answer 4: None at this time, but a few schools may be interested in the future.

Question 5:  The checklist states that a Financial Statement must be attached, what is that?

Answer 5: This information can be found in Section I, number 7 of the RFB.

Sincerely,

ij iy
Llndsay Unitds

Cc: Jodi Risse
AACPS File 20CM-140

END OF ADDENDUM

ELEVATING ALL STUDENTS... ELIMINATING ALL GAPS



